Sarvesh Patil

From: Light Library hello <hello@thelightlibrary.in>
Sent: 02 December 2024 20:04

To: Sarvesh Patil

Subject: RE: PR for Lights for Delhi T3 Nandos
Attachments: Hanging Alternative.jpeg

Hi Sarvesh

Greetings from The Light Library!
Transportation costs are charged at actuals.

Additionally, please find attached the alternative hanging fixture. All three variants are priced at ¥3400 +
GST and are subject to availability.

Kindly let us know your finalization on the other handcrafted lights so we can proceed further. Best regards,

www.thelightlibrary.in

53, 9th A Main Rd, Binnamangala, Stage 1,
Indiranagar, Bengaluru, Karnataka 560038
+91 73533 49997

---- On Mon, 02 Dec 2024 12:55:20 +0530 Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote ---
Hi,
Please confirm if the cost includes packaging & transportation up to Delhi airport.

Also send the costing for enclosed alternate lights.

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Light Library hello <hello@thelightlibrary.in>
Sent: 26 November 2024 20:10

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: PR for Lights for Delhi T3 Nandos

Hi Sarvesh

Greetings from The Light Library!
PFA guote of the standard sizes same as the required quantity below, let me know if any queries.
Thanks & Regards

www.thelightlibrary.in
53, 9th A Main Rd, Binnamangala, Stage 1,
Indiranagar, Bengaluru, Karnataka 560038




---- On Mon, 25 Nov 2024 17:50:03 +0530 Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote ---

Hi,

Could you please check if you were able to quote for the same.

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Sarvesh Patil

Sent: 13 November 2024 10:36

To: hello@thelightlibrary.in

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale
<pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>

Subject: PR for Lights for Delhi T3 Nandos

Hi,

We have a requirement for Lights in Delhi. Attached to this email, you will find the supporting documents. (BOQ)

Request you to look into it and quote for the same on priority.

Thanks & Regards,

Sarvesh Patil

+91 98208 36480



